




















MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  Conservation Easement Authority 

FROM: Alison Teetor 

DATE:  October 1, 2021 

SUBJECT: Application for easement donation – Frederick & Erin Wenzel 

TM# 35-A-3B 

 

Frederick and Erin Wenzel have applied to the easement authority for approval of an easement 

donation.  The property is identified as Tax Map# 35-A-3B and consists of 26.86 acres with an 

existing house and  no remaining DURs.  The property is located at 1386 Featherbed Road 

approximately ½ mile west of the intersection with White Post Road.  The applicant would like 

place the property in easement to qualify for landuse under the open space catergory.     

 

The parcel is zoned AOC and is eligible for land use.  Therefore the following guidelines for 

accepting properties for easement donation are used:  
1) the parcel’s Property Resource Score is at least 35;  
2) at least one dwelling unit right is extinguished by the conservation easement; 
3) the parcel is adjacent to a parcel already under permanent conservation easement; 
4) the property has a minimum area of 40 acres. 

 

The Authority requires that a property meet at least two of the four guidelines for acceptance. 

 

The property meets 1 of the 4 criteria by scoring over 35. The property resource score is 40.98, 

the parcel is less than 40 acres, and it is not adjacent to an existing easement.  It received points 

for being entirely within the groundwater recharge area. 

 

Recommendation:  The property does not meet the criteria for easement donation.  Discuss 

criteria. 

 

 

 










